FOI number: HBC_FOI_20190462
Date FOI Received: 21/06/2019

Department: Hertfordshire County Council (Not Hertsmere Borough Council)
Title: Regional adoption agency
Description: Which agencies or organisations are a part of your regional

adoption agency (RAA).

Request: (As Redacted sent by requestor)

Dear local authority

Which agencies or organisations are a part of your regional adoption agency (RAA)?
When was your regional adoption agency formed or when is it expected to be formed?
What is your RAA called?

How are your services and responsibilities currently divided amongst the RAA?

Is your RAA also including responsibility for SGOs and what is the rationale behind this?

What targets has your RAA set?

Response: (Response as Redacted sent by service)
Thank you for your query.

Hertfordshire is a two tier area and this service is not provided at a district level but by the
County Council.

Therefore, please refer your FOI request to Hertfordshire County Council who will be able to
help you.

Kind regards
FOI



